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Dear Joni and Lauren,
 
On Tuesday, November 6, the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed a proposal to create new
course  Art Education 7000.30 and make a concomitant change to the Online MA Art Education. The Panel also reviewed a
proposal to revise the in-person MA Art Education.
 

The new course and the changes to the two programs were unanimously approved. There were 2 comments:

·         For Art Education 7000.30: On the form in curriculum.osu.edu I will change the subsidy level to doctoral & the intended
rank to master’s and doctoral. (Right now it only refers to master’s.) Indeed, although this course is specifically designed
for your online MA students, your dept has a PhD program and (at least theoretically) a doctoral student could enroll in the
course. The higher the level, the bigger the funding—so always select the highest level you can.

·         For the revision to the MA Art Education (in-person): There seems to be a cut-paste mistake (likely lifted from the
revision to the PhD proposal that we saw a few weeks ago). The following sentence should be deleted or, at least,
adjusted: “These two courses were initially two 15 week courses and offered as an either/or option depending on the
students intended specialization (Art Education or Cultural Policy).” This sentence is incorrect because only 7000.10 had to
be taken in the MA & there are no specializations in the MA.

Could you please send me a revised MA Art Education document (taking into consideration the feedback above)? That way, I will
be able to put the revisions to your 2 programs on the agenda of the full ASC Curriculum Committee (ASCC) next week.
 
Shari: I suppose that you will present these two small revisions to the ASCC & answer any questions the ASCC might have?
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
My best,
Bernadette
 
 

Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.
Program Director, Curriculum and Assessment
College of Arts and Sciences
154D Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210
Phone: 614-688-5679 / Fax: 614-292-6303
http://asccas.osu.edu
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